
RELIABLE INFORMATION RESOURCES 
 

 

American Heart Association  
Inquiries Coordinator 
7272 Greenville Avenue 
Dallas, TX 75231-4596  
Phone: (800) 242-8721  
Fax: (214) 706-1341  
E-mail: dstokes@amhrt.org 
http://www.americanheart.org  

American Institute for Cancer Research  
1759 R Street NW 
Washington, DC 20009  
Phone: (800) 843-8114; (202) 328-7744  
Fax: (202) 328-7226  
E-mail: aircrweb@aicr.org 
http://www.aicr.org  

Anorexia Nervosa and Related Eating Disorders  
PO Box 5102  
Eugene, OR 97405  
Phone: (541) 344-1144  
http://www.anred.com  

American Obesity Association  
1250 24th Street NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20037  
Phone: (202) 776-7711  
Fax: (202) 776-7712  
http://www.obesity.org  

American Public Health Association  
1015 18th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20036  
Phone: (202) 789-5600  
Fax (202) 789-5661  
E-mail: comments@apha.com 
http://www.apha.org  

American Running and Fitness Association  
4405 East West Highway, Suite 405 
Bethesda, MD 20814  
Phone: (800) 776-2732  

American Society for Nutritional Sciences and American 
Society for Clinical Nutrition  

9650 Rockville Pike 
Bethesda, MD 20814  
Phone: (301) 530-7050  
Fax: (301) 571-1892 
http://www.faseb.org/asns/  

 

Canadian Association for Health, Physical Education, 
Recreation, and Dance (CAHPERD)  

1600 James Naismith Drive 
Gloucester, Ontario KIB 5N4, Canada  
Phone: (613) 748-5622; (800) 663-8708  
Fax: (613) 748-5737  
E-mail: cahperd@activeliving.ca 
http://www.activeliving.ca/cahperd  

Canadian Society for Exercise Physiology  
185 Somerset Street West, Suite 202 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P OJ2, Canada  
Phone: (613) 234-3755  
Fax: (613) 234-3565  
E-mail: info@csep.ca 
http://www.csep.ca  

Canadian Society for Nutritional Sciences  
Department of Foods and Nutrition  
University of Manitoba  
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3T 2N2, Canada  

Cancer Research Foundation  
1600 Duke Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314  
Phone: (703) 836-4412 
http://www.preventcancer.org/  

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  
Natural Institutes of Health 
1600 Clifton Road, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30333  
Phone: (404) 639-3311 
http://www.cdc.gov/  

Food and Drug Administration (FDA)  
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition  
Room 4405B, Federal Building, 200 C Street SW  
Washington, DC 20204  
Phone: (202) 205-4168  
Fax: (202) 205-5295 
http://www/fda/gov/  

Food Insight  
International Food Information Council  
E-mail: foodinfo@ific.health.org 
http://www.ificinfo.health.org/  
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Food and Nutrition Information Center  
National Agriculture Library  
Agriculture Research Service, USDA 
10301 Baltimore Avenue 
Beltsville, MD 20705-2351  
Phone: (301) 504-5719  
Fax: (301) 504-6409  
E-mail: fnic@nal.usda.gov/fnic/ 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/  

Food Research and Action Center (FRAC)  
1875 Connecticut Avenue NW #540 
Washington, DC 20009  
Phone: (202) 986-2200  
Fax: (202) 986-2525 
http://www.frac.org  

Food Safety and Inspection Service  
FSIS Food Safety Education and Communications Staff  
U.S. Department of Agriculture  
Room 1175, South Building 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250  
Phone: (202) 720-7943  
Fax: (202) 720-1843  
E-mail: fsis.webmaster@usda.gov 
http://www.fsis.usda.gov  

Health and Welfare Canada  
Canadian Government Publishing Center  
Minister of Supply and Services  
Ottawa, Ontario KIA 0S9, Canada  

International Association of Eating Disorders 
Professionals  

123 NW 13th Street #206 
Boca Raton, FL 33432-1618  
Phone: (800) 800-8126  

IDEA Health and Fitness Association  
10455 Pacific Center Court 
San Diego, CA 92121-4339  
Phone: (800) 999-4332  
Fax: (619) 535-8234 
http://www.iaedt.com  

 
 

International Society of Sports Nutrition  
Executive Director 600 Pembrook Drive 
Woodland Park, CO 80863  
Phone: (866) 472-4650  
Fax: (719) 395-5615  
E-mail: issn@sportsnutritionsociety.org 
http://www.theissn.org  

Jean Mayer U.S. Department of Agriculture Human   
Nutrition Research Center on Aging  

Tufts University 
711 Washington Street 
Boston, MA 02111-1524  
Phone: (617) 556-3000  
Fax: (617) 556-3344 
http://hnrc.tufts.edu/  

Massachusetts Eating Disorders Association, Inc.  
1162 Beacon Street 
Brookline, MA 02146  
Phone: (617) 738-6332  

National Academy of Sciences/Institute of Medicine  
Food and Nutrition Board  

2101 Constitution Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20418  
Phone: (202) 334-2000  
Fax: (202) 334-2316  
E-mail: Fnb@nas.edu 
http://www.nas.edu/fnb/  

National Association of Anorexia Nervosa  and 
Associated Disorders  

PO Box 7  
Highland Park, IL 60035  
Phone: (847) 831-3438  
Fax: (847) 433-4632 
http://www.anad.org/site/anadweb/  

National Cancer Institute  
Office of Cancer Communications  
Building 31, Room 10A-24  
Bethesda, MD 20892  
Phone: (800) 422-6237  
E-mail: cis@icicc.nci.nih.gov 
http://www.nci.nih.gov  
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National Center for Nutrition and Dietetics  
The American Dietetic Association 
216 West Jackson Boulevard  
Chicago, IL 60606-6995  
Phone: (312) 899-0040, ext. 4653  
Fax: (312) 899-1739 
http://www.eatright.org  

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)  
National Institutes of Health 
6525 Belcrest Road 
Hyattsville, MD 20782  
Phone: (301) 436-8500 
http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/default.htm  

National Dairy Council  
10255 W. Higgins Rd  
Rosemont, IL 60018-4233 

National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse  
1 Information Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3560  
Phone: (301) 654-3327  
Fax: (301) 907-8906  
E-mail: ndic@info.niddk.nih.gov 
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/diabetes/diabetes/  

diabetes.htm  

National Eating Disorders Organization (NEDO)  
6655 South Yale Avenue 
Tulsa, OK 74136  
Phone: (918) 481-4044  
Fax: (918) 481-4076  
http://www.laureate.com  

National Eating Disorders Screening Program  
One Washington Street, Suite 304  
Wellesley, MA 02181-1706 
http://www.nmisp.org  

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Information  
Center  

PO Box 30105  
Bethesda, MD 20842-0105  
Phone: (301) 251-1222  
Fax: (301) 251-1223  
E-mail: nhlbiic@dgsys.com 
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/nhlbi.htm  

 
 
 
 

National Institute on Aging  
Information Office  
Building 31, Room 5C35  
Bethesda, MD 20205 
http://www.nia.nih.gov/  

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney  
Diseases  

31 Center Drive, MSC-2560 
Building 31, Room 9A-04  
Bethesda, MD 20892-2560  
Phone: (301) 496-3583  
Fax: (301) 496-7422 
http://www.niddk.nih.gov  

National Institutes of Health (NIH)  
9000 Rockville Pike 
Bethesda, MD 20892  
Phone: (301) 496-4461  
Fax: (301) 496-0017 
http://www.nih.gov/  

National Institute of Nutrition  
1335 Carling Avenue, Suite 210  
Ottawa, Ontario K1Z OL2, Canada  

National Library of Medicine  
8600 Rockville Pike 
Bethesda, MD 20894  
Phone: (888) 346-3656  
Fax: (301) 594-5983 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov  

National Kidney and Urologic Diseases Information  
Clearinghouse (NKUDIC)  

3 Information Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3580 (301) 
654-4415; Fax: (301) 907-8906 
http://kidney.niddk.nih.gov/  

National Mental Health Association  
1201 Prince Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314-2971  
Phone: (703) 684-7722  
Fax: (703) 684-5968 
http://www.nmha.org  

National Osteoporosis Foundation  
1150 17th Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036-4603  
Phone: (202) 223-2226  
Fax: (202) 223-2237 
http://www.nof.org  
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National Strength and Conditioning Association (NSCA)  
PO Box 38909  
Colorado Springs, CO 80937-8909  
Phone: (719) 632-6722  
Fax: (719) 632-6367  
E-mail: nsca@usa.net 
http://www.nsca-lift.org  

North American Association of the Study of Obesity 
(NAASO)  

Executive Office 
8630 Fenton Street, Suite 918 
Silver Spring, MD 20910  
Phone: (301) 563-6526  
Fax: (301) 563-6595 http://www.naaso.org  

Nutrition Programs  
446 Jeanne Mance Building 
Tunney’s Pasture  
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 1B4, Canada  

Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion 
(ODPHP)  

National Institutes of Health 
2131 Switzer Building, 330 C Street SW 
Washington, DC 20201  
Phone: (202) 205-9007  
Fax: (202) 205-9478  

Overeaters Anonymous  
World Service Office 
6075 Zenith Court, NE 
Rio Rancho, NM 87124  
Phone: (505) 891-4320  
Fax: (505) 891-4320  
E-mail: Overeattn@technet.run.org 
http://www.overeatersanonymous.org  

The Weight-Control Information Network  
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive   

and Kidney Diseases  
1 Win Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3665  
Phone: (301) 570-2177; (800) 946-8098  
Fax: (301) 570-2186 
http://win.niddk.nih.gov/  

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)  
200 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20201  
Phone: (202) 619-0257  
Fax: (202) 619-3363 
http://www.os.dhhs.gov  

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)  
12th and Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20250  
Phone: (202) 720-3631  
Fax: (202) 720-5437 
http://www.usda.gov  

Vitamin Nutrition Information Service (VNIS)  
Hoffmann-LaRoche 
340 Kingsland Avenue 
Nutley, NJ 07110  

World Health Organization (WHO)  
Headquarter Offices  
Avenue Appia 20 
1211 Geneva 27, Switzerland 
Phone: (141 22) 791 21 11  
Fax: (141 22) 791 0746  
E-mail: info@who.cho 
http://www.who.int/ 

 


